WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING
2 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
T O d d C O u nty Long Prairie, MN 56347

\ Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803
Y) ® MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 o Email address: toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us

The following is the agenda for Thursday, February 27th, 2025 at 6:00pm the Todd County Board of Adjustment will
hold a public hearing in the Commissioner’s Boardroom, Historic Courthouse, 215 1% Ave South, Suite 301, Long Prairie.

NOTE: This meeting is again being held in-person and the public is encouraged to attend. Those who do attend in person
can find parking atop the hill on the west side of the Historic Courthouse and enter through the North Doors, near the
American Flag and monument.

If you have any concerns or questions in regard to the upcoming meeting and the applications on the agenda, feel free to
contact the Planning & Zoning Office at either (320) 732-4420 or toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us. All correspondence
must include name & mailing address and be received 48 hours before the date and time of the hearing.

Agenda
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Introduction of Board of Adjustment Members and process review
The applicant is introduced
Staff report
Applicant confirms if staff report accurately represents the request
Public comment
Board review with applicant, staff, and public
e Approval of agenda
e Approval of January 23rd, 2025 Board of Adjustments meeting minutes

1. Travis Eckel: Section 15, Wykeham Township
Site Address: NA PID: 28-0012803
1. Request to increase the allowed storage containers from two containers per parcel to fifteen containers for
this parcel in AF-2 Zoning.

Adjournment. Next meeting: March 27th, 2025

Page 1 of 1



Minutes of the Todd County Board of Adjustment Meeting

January 23", 2025
Completed by: Sue Bertrand P&Z Staff

Site Visits conducted by Adam Ossefoort and Danny Peyton on January 15, 2025.

Meeting attended by board members: Chair Rick Johnson, Mike Soukup, Danny Payton, Russ Vandenheuvel,
alternate, Larry Bebus and Planning Commission Liaison, Ken Hovet.

Staff members: Adam Ossefoort and Sue Bertrand
Other members of the public: Sign-in Sheet is available for viewing upon request.

Rick called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Each board member
introduced themselves and Rick explained the process for those attending.

Adam stated agenda item #4 applicant, Travis Eckel, sent an e-mail requesting to table until the February
27, 2025 meeting.

Motion to approve the agenda as modified to hear Eckels next month by Russ, seconded by Mike, voice vote,
no dissent heard, motion carried.

Ken motioned to have the December 19, 2024 meeting minutes approved. Danny seconded the motion. Voice
vote, no dissent heard. Moticn carried.

Introduction of the meeting process and etiquette by Rick.

AGENDA ITEM 1: Reorganization of the Board and review Business Rules

Russ nominated Rick for Chairperson.

Rick stated he would agree; however, the position is becoming more and more problematic to make the
meetings, for personal matters, as they are retired, and would like to be South for the winters. He stated he
would be willing to chair for another year, but asked other board members to think about it.

Rick nominated Russ for Chairperson and Russ accepted.
No other nominations so, Rick closed nominations.

Rick and Adam also relayed Bill’s willingness to be Vice Chair if voted in, as he was unable to attend tonight’s
meeting.

Russ nominated Bill for Vice Chair.
Ken moved to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot for Bill as Vice Chair. Russ seconded.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:
Board member | Vote (yes or no) |

Page 1 of 12



Larry Bebus Yes
Mike Soukup Yes
Danny Payton Yes
Ken Hovet Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes
Rick Johnson Yes

Motion carried, Bill was voted to be Vice Chair.

Adam read the written ballots (4 to 2) with Russ voted as Chairperson.

Danny motioned to accept Russ as Chair. Rick seconded.
Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Larry Bebus Yes
Mike Soukup Yes
Danny Payton Yes
Ken Hovet Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes
Rick Johnson Yes

Motion carried. Russ is the new Chairperson.

Adam, moving on to Business Rules, mentioned #16 Voting had a discrepancy, and recommended to remove

between the commas “whe-beingpresent-when-his-errame-isealed’ for an edit, as it is written wrong.

Danny motioned to approve the Business Rules with the correction, and Mike seconded, voice vote, no dissent
heard, motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM 2: Thomas & Bonnie Dingmann — PiD 06-0058600 — Burnhamville Township
Request(s):
1. Request to reduce the OHWL sethack from 100’ to 65’ to enclose an existing deck in RD
Shoreland Zoning.

Thomas & Bonnie were present as the applicants and introduced themselves.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office. Also went through some updated information also added to the staff report.
Proposed Condition(s):
1. Maintain a minimum of 50% screening as viewed from the lake during leaf on conditions.
2. Development of a storm-water management plan submitted to Planning and Zoning prior to
land use permitting.

Dingmanns confirmed the staff report was accurate.

Correspondence received: Nothing new.

Page 2 of 12



Public comment: None.

Board discussion:

Russ stated on the drawing, he didn’t notice the sidewalk going down to the lake and wondered if they were
thinking of taking that out?

Thomas stated that is an option.

Bonnie added, if it has to be, it will.

Thomas stated he thought the French drain would take care of it, but if it has to be removed it can be.
Danny asked if they were still going to have a door on the South side of the proposed deck enclosure?
Bonnie and Thomas, yes.

Russ will that be the only door?

Bonnie, yes. There will still be the walkout underneath.

Ken, so you are still going to have a door by the short stairway on the side?

Bonnie explained where the door and steps will come out, and they will still have the walk out door.
Ken asked if there were other deors and Adam explained where the third door is.

Ken said he was good with that.

Mike asked if the French drain and water garden will be at the top of the hill on the left side from the lake
looking to the cabin?

Bonnie, yes.

Mike stated he still has a concern about the sidewalk, like a gutter, down to the lake.

Thomas offered to do whatever it takes to make it work, if it has to come out. He is 100% for the lake.

Russ pointed to the impaired water highlighted notice on the staff report.

Bonnie stated that is why they are going with the French drains to take anything from the roof and disperse it
correctly.

Ken would like to add the condition to get rid of the concrete down to the lake, and replace with grass, and the
others agreed.

Page 3 of 12



Thomas stated they were definitely thinking of doing that the whole time, and can do it.

Rick praised the work they have done, to him very critical and because of the proximity of the building and the
way the land is contoured, you have a lot of water running into the lake, and would like to see as another
condition: to remove the sidewalk and have a natural vegetation buffer zone or no mow zone, like you have
already done. In reading reports from the DNR, they are recommending that everybody have a minimum of
twenty-five-foot natural vegetation buffer zone on these impaired lakes that they want to restore. Stated he
thought they were almost there, and that would help get him over the hump with all of his concerns. Rick
added he would like to have that as a condition. That’s probably one of the biggest things’ lake owners can do
right now, is restore the natural vegetation on the shoreland. These manicured lawns to the lakes are
destroying the lakes. He believes the applicants are doing what they can to protect the lake.

Thomas stated he didn’t really know what was out there and found out about the French drains and was 100%
for them and apologized for not having that at the first meeting.

Adam showed the existing buffer and Rick stated if they could have the 25’ buffer as a condition, which is what
they have, and it is what the DNR is suggesting, at least, and encouraged them to do more if they could.

Bonnie, could we still have the existing sidewalk along the side with the few steps?
The board agreed that could stay for safety reasons.
Larry, asked if it would funnel the water from the sides?

Rick stated with the extra 25’ of natural vegetation it will help slow it down without the concrete sidewalk
down to the lake. Plus, with the French drains there will be less water in that direction.

Danny confirmed the few steps would be wise to keep for their own safety.
Danny stated he had a little trouble with one of the criteria questions... of an alternative spot on the east end,
and would like to go through the criteria questions. As far as environmentally, what they are doing for the

lake, is fantastic.

Rick added, if there are other alternatives, the variance is simply unreasonable. What Adam had added for
updated information in the staff report, Rick stated he has found his comfort.

Larry pointed out the utilities (electric, fiber optic and natural gas) going across the other side, they would
have to move them all, and doesn’t know of any place they could build other than proposed.

Russ called for criteria questions.

Criteria Question #1: Is the variance in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official
control?

Board Member Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup Yes

Page 4 of 12



Rick Johnson Yes
Dan Peyton Yes
Larry Bebus Yes
Ken Hovet Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes

Majority response- Yes

comprehensive plan?

Criteria Question #2: Is the variance request consistent with the goals and policies of the

Board Member

Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup

Yes

Rick Johnson

Yes, it is reasonable and orderly, assuming the rainwater run-off
can be managed, and with what is being proposed, it can be
effectively managed and mitigated.

Dan Peyton Yes
Larry Bebus Yes
Ken Hovet Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes

Majority response- Yes

Criteria Question #3: Is the property owner proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner
not permitted by an official control?

Board Member

Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes
Dan Peyton No, due to there is another possible site.
Larry Bebus Yes
Ken Hovet Yes
Rick Johnson Yes

Majority response- Yes

created by the landowner?

Criteria Question #4: Is the need for a variance due to the circumstances unique to the property not

Board Member

Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup No
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes
Dan Peyton No
Larry Bebus No
Ken Hovet Yes
Rick Johnson No

Majority response- No

Criteria Question #5: Will the variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

Board Member

Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup Yes

Russell Vandenheuvel Yes

Dan Peyton Yes, beautiful lake, not changing the bigger picture, it is the same
height and width of the structure.

Larry Bebus Yes

Ken Hovet Yes

Rick Johnson Yes

Majority response- Yes

Page 5 of 12




Criteria Question #6: Does the need for the variance involve more than just economic
considerations?

Board Member Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup Yes

Russell Vandenheuvel Yes, agreed with Ken.

Dan Peyton No

Larry Bebus Yes

Ken Hovet Yes, it involves environmental as well.

Rick Johnson Yes, the need stating the practical difficulty is they wish to expand

the living area with a lake view.

Majority response- Yes
Criteria Question #7: Have safety and environmental concerns been adequately addressed?

Board Member Vote and Comments

Mike Soukup Yes

Russell Vandenheuvel Yes

Dan Peyton Yes

Larry Bebus Yes, with the conditions.

Ken Hovet Yes

Rick Johnson Yes, due to all of the conditions that are imposed.

Majority response- Yes
Summary of criteria question majority responses as follows:

#1 Yes
#2 Yes
#3 Yes
#4 No
#5 Yes
#6 Yes
#7 Yes

Russ pointed out there was a majority “no” on number four with the rest mostly “yes”, and asked for any more
discussion.

Bonnie stated if the deck does not get covered it will remain a maintenance free deck, the way it is.

Ken stated he was one of the “yes” votes on number four and stated he sincerely believes their difficulty is not
being able to arrange their property to accommodate something and has required a variance. The big stopper
is the septic system as there is no other place to put it, and that is not their doing. It has everything to do with
the size of the lot. So, he would argue for a “yes” on that one and move to approve this variance request with
the conditions.

Russ asked for more board input or a second.

Rick stated it is all reasonable and an improvement to the site, what he gets caught up in, is you need a
variance due to circumstances that were created by the land owner. The fact this cabin is 65 feet from the
lake and not 100 feet is because of the land owner (not the Dingmanns) built the same year, 1972, our
shoreland regulations began, and how it got through, he doesn’t know. He felt he had to say “no” on that. No
matter how you paint it, it’s still an expansion of the dwelling and a 40% deviation, and borders that line of: is
this reasonable or not? That is why he had to vote “no” on that one. He reminded the board of the “spirit and
intent” of the comprehensive plan is the hope for these legal non-conforming structures to disappear

Page 6 of 12



someday, and if we keep allowing everybody to expand these structures, like a 40% footprint within the 100’
on a lake that is impaired, that needs to be restored, he stated he struggles with getting past that part, too.

Thomas, defended the new roof as a help with the water flow. Taking out the side walk, so the water can be
filtered is a help with the water flow. By not letting them do this, the water is going to go right down to the
lake. What can we do to make it better?

Rick stated he could not say “yes” to that specific criteria question and still be fulfilling his fiduciary
responsibility. It is also important to express why each member says “yes” or “no”. Just because he says “no”
to that criteria question does not mean he says “no” to the variance. He is specifically talking about one
criteria question. He agreed with Tom their efforts were helping the lake. He is stating his reasons for the
“no” as it is critical in the building of the record.

Larry stated, he agrees with Rick. Is it unique to the property not created by the landowner? No. Is it
something that he agrees with you on? Yes. But going with each of the specific criteria, he is on the edge but
still believes it is caused by the 1972 land owner, and now you are suffering with what they did. If he looks at
all of the criteria, he has an issue with that one only.

More discussion on how much they have tried to improve the lake lot.
Mike seconded with the conditions stated.
Ken repeated he had motioned to approve with the stated conditions.

Adam included: This is from 15.99, discussed awhile back, when a vote on a resolution or a properly made
motion to approve a request fails for any reason, the failure shall constitute a denial of the request, provided
that those voting against the motion state their reasons on the record why they oppose the request. In other
words, if you are going to vote in favor of the motion, that’s fine, if you are voting against the motion, you
have to state your reasons for denial, when you vote.

Conditions:
1. Maintain a minimum of 50% screening as viewed from the lake during leaf on conditions.
2. Development of a storm-water management plan designed on a 10 year/24-hour rainfall
event submitted to Planning and Zoning prior to land use permitting.
3. Removal of the sidewalk on the lake side of the structure prior to land use permitting.
4. Establishment of a 25’ vegetated buffer along the lake frontage.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:
Board member Vote (yes or no)

Larry Bebus No, caused by
owner, lake is
impaired, this is 65’
instead of 100’
Mike Soukup yes

Danny Payton No, practical
difficulty wanting
the view, thatis a
land owner request

Page 7 of 12



and not unique to
the property. Liked
how it was
presented, fantastic,
but with the lake
being impaired, we
are trying not to
move closer to the
lake, if there is
another location he
would go with that
possibility and say
no to this request.

Ken Hovet Yes
Rick Johnson Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes

Russ stated with four at yes and two at no, motion carried to approve.

AGENDA ITEM 3: Jacob Wiener — PID 21-4001400 — Round Prairie Township
Request(s):
1. Request for variance to reduce the setback from the Road Right of Way from 100’ to 34’ for proposed
addition of covered entry, walkway and Bell Tower to existing structure in Commercial Zoning.

Jacob Wiener was present as the applicant.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office.
Proposed Condition(s):

None

Jacob confirmed the staff report was accurate. The church owns all the way down to Ellis.

Dan went through his site visit report. This report may be viewed, upon request, at the Planning and Zoning
office.

Jacob commented they will be moving the current well. He pre-planned, and all of the workings for the well
are in the school. They had planned on moving the well to the backside of the property. That had been
decided when the school addition was completed with the piping already underneath the building to do that.
They are planning to go out about ten feet on the South side with part of the proposed addition. Jacob
mentioned other than residences in the area, there is a trucking business nearby where the owner lives on site.

Correspondence received: None.

Page 8 of 12



Public comment: None.

Board discussion:
Ken township okays this?

Jacob stated they presented to the township and they signed off on it.

Ken asked if the setback was from Hwy 71?

Jacob stated no, it is from Ellipse Loop. They are 111 feet from 71.

Adam stated even with the addition they will still be 101’ from 71. Adam added Ellipse Loop is a public road,
privately maintained by the Church.

Ken, so the setback is from the frontage road?
Jacob, yes. But the Township does not maintain the road, jacob, as a member of the church has done all of
their own maintenance on the road. The township has not taken it over. It is a glorified driveway to the

Church.

Adam confirmed Jacob’s application was submitted to the township back in November and we have the
signatures.

Russ asked if they will be taking away parking area for the addition?

Jacob explained mainly the entry drop off area, where the handicapped people get dropped off, is what will be
enclosed.

Russ asked if there will still be parking in front of the proposed addition.

Jacob, yes, there is room for about three parking spots.

Russ asked if the Frontage road had a speed limit?

Jacob, no, it’s just a glorified driveway.

Larry asked how far Ellipse loop goes down past the Church?

Rick about a quarter of the mile.

Larry asked if other people use it other than the Church?

Jacob stated it is the most travelled road in Round Prairie Township just from the parishioners and back and
forth to the school every day.

Page 9 of 12



Russ how far south from Long Prairie?

Jacob, 5 miles.

Rick stated we have setbacks to provide safety for the people, possibly cats and dogs, and for road
maintenance. Rick asked Dan if he felt uncomfortable with that proposed addition?

Danny explained if this was a township road out on the back forty, the setback would be completely different.
Asked Adam to show the properties along Ellipse Loop. Because this is commercial it is a 100’ setback,
otherwise it is a two-rod setback or 35’. Is this created by the land owner, he would have to say yes, because
they are requesting it. Addressing Ellipse Loop, coming off 71, it goes North and they own 2/3rds of land with
the business on the corner that basically don’t use the road as he has the tar road. The only people who use
the road is the people who belong to the Church.

Jacob agreed he does not come in this way.

Danny continued, the township did not take it over and maintain it, so he is having a hard time enforcing the
setback. Is this a true ruling on the setback in his thinking? if you are talking from 71, they are a shoe in
because they meet the setback. If you are talking a private driveway, there is no question about it, it's not a
road then.

Rick stated they have a lot of real good reasons for why they want to put a wraparound covered porch around
the building. There is concrete there, you are still going to have people there. The fact that they are just
putting a cover over it, doesn’t change any of that. Now you have pecple there and they don’t have to get wet
if it rains. Itis very reasonable and makes a lot of good sense why they want to do it, but they need a variance
on the setback. When you were standing there, did you have any safety concerns for the people standing
under the proposed covered additicn? Personally, Rick added he did not have any concerns at all. He would
give them the variance.

Danny stated his only safety concern were the vehicles who are using that particular approach right in front of
the building, suggest one width to the south for the driveway entrance, would improve the safety, in his
opinion.

Jacob added, the rule of trave! is: they enter the South entrance and exit the North driveway.

Danny added they are actually improving the safety by putting an overhead structure for the people, with
pedestrians walking in and out.

Jacob explained they like the traffic pattern the way it is, as it eliminates so much backing up. With children
back and forth to school running around all of the time, there is less of a chance of getting run over when there
is less backing up of vehicles. He also suggested possibly reducing the North exit to a one lane width, if need
be.

Danny also added he felt the Church could handle the parking situation how they feel is most safe, and best for
them.

Page 10 of 12



Russ asked if a condition could be put on this to have only two handicapped spots in front?

Jacob stated he could have an architect look at it and see how he would situate stuff, as he has had to before
on other projects.

Russ clarified, just to keep it a minimum within the setback.

Larry, parking on the side and not the front.

Adam clarified the 100’ setback distances from all right of ways in commercial zoning, including frontage roads.

Jacob added, originally this building was permitted for a 100’ setback from the frontage road and was set
where it is now.

Ken, so you are already encroaching on the setback now, how much more are you asking with the building?

Jacob, ten feet.

Mike stated the driveway could be moved to the south so it is not so close to the people walking.

Ken addressed Jacob, you know the traffic flow, if you thought there was a safety issue you would have
addressed it already. We are not there, so we do not know what the traffic flow looks like.

Danny stated the parking should be left to the Church.

Rick asked Jacob if he will be the builder as weil as the applicant for the Church?

Jacob, yes, and also a Church parishioner.

Russ asked if the board would like to go through the criteria questions or entertain a motion.

Danny stated he is alright not going through the criteria questions.

Rick added the criteria questions we need to be concerned about with a variance, is it in harmony with the
general purpose and intent of the official controls and they have discussed that, and all safety concerns and
those were the two that did apply to this application.

Russ asked for a motion.

Rick made the motion to grant the Variance appeal, and stated by the board approving this it doesn’t really
change a whole lot anyway, you are still going to have people around the building, but would like to see some

kind of safety condition.

Adam reminded the board any conditions put on this, we would have to be able to enforce as a follow up.

Page 11 of 12



Mike stated he would be fine with no conditions.

Rick amended his motion: to approve with no conditions and Ken seconded.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Motion carried.

Board member

Vote (yes or no)

Larry Bebus

Yes, a little hesitant,
but if the board
feels the safety
issues have been
addressed, he can
live with that.

Mike Soukup

Yes.

Danny Payton

Yes, with Ellipse
Loop not taken over
by the township,
only traffic is Church
and school, the
Church maintains
the road and they
do meet the setback
from 71, so, yes.

Ken Hovet Yes
Rick Johnson Yes
Russell Vandenheuvel Yes

Motion to adjourn by Ken, seconded by Mike, voice vote, no dissent heard meeting adjourned at 7:33 PM.

Page 12 of 12



Rece: pHat2004 - O+
Received

WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

N DEC 215 1 Avenue South, Suite 103
T O d d C O u nty 27 1024 Long Prairie, MN 56347
Todd Coun PI&HISIR 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

% T BEESnA B BRI IOER ty ?ToddPlan Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US

& Zoning Emai

Appeal for a Variance

ApphLant ..... /(0 \3 E‘C'\@

Mailing Address :)L\‘ﬂ S P\O%\DC\(’@‘ %OC{O’ SJQ@T\O LUJ/ S‘IWD
Site Address ILlL)dHA AU‘QJ EQA\L B{’/Wi» MN
| &

Phone Number Cell Number

E-Mail Address q
Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant) oM E‘/k@ l

QWL £ ok Corlts Dr NE Carlos, M 5319

Parcel Number(s) 25% DO\ 2302

Section: _Township \L)U\\Qe,mm

Zoning District (circle one): AF-Z\') F-2;) R-10; R-2; UG; RT; Commercial; Industry; or
Shoreland (Lake or River Name):

Full and Current Legal Description(s): %D ;A((,\‘\f.« /Aﬂf \u,c\ *l’W‘C
(attach if necess)my)

Do you own land adjacent to this parcel(s) ____Yes X_ No
Septic System: Date installed /\) A Date of Compliance Inspection N /3(
Is a new system needed: yes Y no 'STS Design attached

Required for applications with existing septic systems: Apmoved design submitted for new
system to be installed, new system installed within previous S years, or passing compliance
inspection on existing system in previous 3 years

Variances Requested:
What standards or requirements are you unable to maintain? (Check all that apply)

Lotwidth  Lotarea___ Lakeor Riversetback Bluff setback
Road right-of-way setback Side Yard setback Buildable area_
Impervious surface coverage  Building/Structure Height Other_>_<___
Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Variance?
Yes _X__ No Date of the meeting: __ 12~/ 09__/ 20724
Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

Appeal for Variance Page 3 of 11 Updated 5/22/2024



LIST YOUR VARIANCE REQUEST(s) and what, if the variance were granted, you intend to build or use the
land for. For example: “Request to reduce the 10ft structural setback from my west side lot line to 8ft for the
construction of a detached garage to be used for vehicle and personal storage.”

1) Pwemes\/ Pk le of Di’\)k b&ru ablz. Yo hawe 2 5%0@(,3{2 IOOX@S
el 4o e roized o 15 boxes D Hi Omﬁ%ﬂu

2.)

3.)

4.)

**State Statutes Section 394.7 Subd7: Variances: Practical Difficulties. The BOA shall have the exclusive power to order
the issuance of variances from the requirements of any official control including restrictions placed on nonconformities.
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of official control, and
when variances are consistent with the comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant for the
variance establishes that there are practical difficulties in complying with official rules; the plight of the landowner is due
to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner; and the variance, if granted, will not alter the
essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

The Board of Adjustment may impose conditions in the granting of a variance. A condition must be directly related to
and must bear a rough proportionality to the impact created by the variance.

EXPLAIN YOUR PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES** or reason why you need your request approved.
i\u\ ﬁﬂlu\'\m‘ ddticulia o< 4o whu T e 4o _use Swl@f@qQ/
J

b@%@q wther Hen o shide buld l(,;rzq i< Hiw C\W of ‘W&

hm} Wiere we unll ke Pleeing Wﬂ% S N d@ﬂW of Nadiag

Wt damm e fwﬂq iz, (ot Weter - hcd/kf and f'f%&%

Contaes  ace all et ‘H‘( Wt Aléo Wﬁkﬂwﬂ’) \‘)DW!QSIW) 12

idbated an_imiediate nead S \W dee o tnere et
Ueing Sulbicient shmge sent S 143 (el e uf Proeess,

It is important that you flag your related property lines and proposed building locations

Have you flagged your fot? (@ (N)

Appeal for Variance Page 4 of 11 Updated 5/22/2024



____SKETCH DRAMNémL‘mm-hLZZ =7

ey

Propead New
y UL
(ot ’1/

Joo - Ed@—

B —

The applicant or agent hereby makes application for a variance agreeing to do all such work in accordance with all Todd County Ordinances.
Applicant or agent agrees that site plan, sketches, and other attachments submitted herewith are true and accurate. Applicant or agent agrees that, in
making application for a variance grants permission to Todd County, at reasonable times during the application process and thereafter, to enter
applicant’s premises to determine the feasibility of granting said variance or for compliance of that application with any applicable county, state, or
federal ordinances or statutes. If any of the information provided by the applicant in his/her application is alter found or determined by the county to
be inaccurate, the County may revoke the variance based upon the supply of inaccurate information.

If the applicant is not the property owner, both signatures are required below.

s Eckel ~Jrecs rsa 12.-23-2Y

Applicant Name Printed Signature Dz;t:z .
—Tom Eckel <F o Cen () - R 2y

Property Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applic\a-lxt) Date

Appeal for Variance Page 5 of 11 Updated 5/22/2024



Todd County Planning & Zoning Board of Adjustment
Criteria Questions for Findings of Fact
Supporting/Denying a Variance

These criteria questions are for information only and completion on this application is not required.
For after-the-fact requests, use the set of criteria questions on the Page 11 as well.

The criteria for the granting of a variance are set forth in Section 5.03 of the Todd County Planning and Zoning
Ordinance. Additionally, Minnesota Statute 394.27, Subd. 7 identifies that all the criteria must be met before
the granting of a variance. A variance may only be granted where the strict enforcement of the county zoning
controls results in a practical difficulty. Variances will only be granted when the Board of Adjustments answers
a majority “Yes” to each of the seven guestions set forth below.

The following questions may be asked by the Board of Adjustment as an aid to help build a body of

information, findings of fact, for supporting or denying a request for a variance. These questions are included
as an aid for the applicant to better understand the variance process.

DECISIONAL STANDARDS WHEN GRANTING OR DENYING A VARIANCE

1. Is the variance in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control?
Yes ) No ()

Reasons? ___ . . i ¢
T hewe the downchigs approval on s .

2. Is the variance request consistent with the goals and policies of the comprehensive plan?
Yes( ) No( )

Reasons?

3. Is the property owner proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by
an official control?

Yes { ) No (X

Reasons?

4. Ts the need for a variance due to the circumstances unique to the property not created by the
landowner?

Yes &4 No ( )
Reasons? ) ;
Gmgfl}ng oY ‘the (r @WJS(

(Continued)

Appeal for Variance Page 9 of 11 Updated 5/22/2024



5. Will the variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

Yes &) No ()

Reasons?

“Thiz Change usll be o welome addition Yo

6. Does the need for the variance involve more than just economic considerations?

Yes (§ No ()
et (Wadima off the lond Qlacement oould couse
(,onjruaw + D&W@C&?‘fwf/‘}z}%@

7. Have safety and environmental concerns been adequately addressed?
Yes (9 No ()

Reasons?

The Board of Adjustment may impose conditions in the granting of variances. A condition must be
directly related to and must bear a rough proportionality to the impact created by the variance.

(Mitigating impervious surface with storm water management, deep rooted vegetative buffers,
rain gardens, etc.)

Appeal for Variance Page 10 of 11 Updated 5/22/2024



_to act as my authorized agen

roperty locafed i‘at:

on un p

ti

Whike
03
om

5

an

ions with this applica
ha

e
~UDIZY
g |
ignature(s)

2
=1
b
=
O
.
a
S
2
<
5
<

2
a

e
=
@
=
—
S
S
<
—
)
=
=
o
Z
x4
s
-

\

Y

0

3

avy
Township Nam

2%
(s) name (p

Parcel Number(s)

ignature(s)

¥

28

i
¢ hear
\ S

bli
ized Agenf(s) name (p

roperty Owner
Authorized Agent Phone Number

1 hereby author

for all pu

Site address

Author

Authorized Agent(s) S

P
Property Owner(s) 8




Todd County Board of Adjustment
Site Visit Review

Applicant: ch), Address:

1.

10.

PID: 2¢ 7 Iay03 Date: [ZZQZS BOA Member: ﬂa_ﬂﬂy P

Measure the actual setbacks.

Soil Erosion Observatlons — observe direction of rainwater runoff, any
water channeling? ~ lyym  Lend w th ne  potieable
o570,

Note current stormwater management infrastructure or potential

locations for additional infrastructure. U gn—e

Note current vegeta’uon cover, mcludlng along shoreline — look for lake
and road screening  Lv /] 1o G ok

P

Does an alternative site exist for the requested activity? Would the

proposed activity take place within the shore impact zone?
\ % Fhe Wi X

Will the variance maintain the essgntlal’ character of the locality?
%’Y M Fhps ¢ o Car W/ﬂ/ GRFE |

What are the unique circumstances to the property requiring a variance?
K/dﬂv/

Were the unlque circumstances created by the landowners?

0y,

Will neighbors/general public be affected by proposed activities? How?
}1(9 ¢ e more e XE€S

Other concerns such as pollution, non-conformities, violations, safety,

etcE’ l/wer —egr ot Copd-wrong

> wa'/;g/ 1 5.57/m7 .ar Lf%'ﬁ’@/ u S /&’/PM/P?L



|

.28-0012802
ANTHONY.&
ADRIANNE MURCH

_—
i
o
-
S %
=
S.9w
=
HE
L
¥

.

DRVD D&

CATHERINEIM|

N

ANTHO
-IANE

BIKATHERINE

MIHARR

DAVIDID

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
TOdd COunty H Department has made every effortto

Todd Counly GIS provide the mostaccurate and up-to-date
information available in tis publication

215 1st AveS, Ste 102 and cannot be held responsible for any

> 3 Long Prairie, MN 56 347 b b -4 mi unforeseen errors or omissions. Ifthe
(Office) 320-732-4248 ! Y oy Toesmmioy e st of
Y)) '

MINNESOTA

aRegistered Land Surveyor.

Todd County GIS
Monday, D ecember 30, 2024




